From: CEO Saolta

To: gualityandsafety
Subject: TAR_010 - Draft Report — Strictly Private and Confidential
Date: Wednesday 29 September 2021 16:14:21

Attachments:

Dear Mr Egan

Please find correspondence attached in relation to TAR_010 on behalf Tony Canavan, Group
CEO, Saolta university Health Care Group.

Kind regards

Josephine Mitchell, PA to Group CEO, on behalf of Tony Canavan
Group CEO | Saolta University Health Care Group | University Hospital Galway | Newcastle | Galway H91 YR71 |

Ireland
Tel: +353 (0) 91 893882 / 893889 | Email: ceo.saolta@hse.ie

Web: www.saolta.ie | Twitter: @saoltagroup

From: qualityandsafety <qualityandsafety@hiqa.ie>

Sent: Monday 13 September 2021 12:14

To: CEO Saolta <ceo.saolta@hse.ie>

Subject: TAR_010 - Draft Report — Strictly Private and Confidential

Dear Joanna,
| wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence to the Health Information and Quality Authority.
Please note feedback is extended to Wednesday, 29 September 2021.

Kind regards,
Antoinette

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
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recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone or
return e-mail and delete the material from your computer.

Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglainleis, faoi phribhleid agus faoi run agus le h-
aghaigh an seolai amhain. D'fheadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhleid profisiunta no
dlithiuil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, no aon chuid
de, a usaid, a choipeal, no a scaoileadh. Ma thainig se chugat de bharr dearmad, teigh i dteagmhail
leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar o do riomhaire le do thoil.

Data Protection Alert - please ensure security around this information is in keeping with the data
protection act and that the information is not used for any other purpose other than what is
transmitted in this e-mail

From: Healy, Joanna, GUH [mailto ||| | | | | QJEREEE! on Behalf Of CEO Saolta

Sent: Monday 13 September 2021 09:22
To: qualityandsafety <qualityandsafety@higa.ie>

c.:

Subject: TAR_010 - Draft Report — Strictly Private and Confidential

Dear Antoinette

| would be grateful if you would provide clarification on the timeframe for providing feedback.

In the attached draft report, which was issued on gth of September, it is stated on page 121
under Appendix 1, Section 1.6 “Due Process feedback”, that “these persons were invited to
offer their feedback and commentary generally on any matters in the draft report. HIQA
provided a timeframe of 15 working days for the return of any feedback and comments from

the date of issue of the draft report”. However, in your letter dated the gth of September, a
deadline date of September 15" was mentioned. Based on 15 working days, we should have

until Sept 29 to reply back.
Please clarify.
Regards,

Joanna

Joanna Healy, Staff Officer, Group CEO Office on behalf of Tony Canavan

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
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From: qualityandsafety [mailto:qualityandsafety@higa.ie]
Sent: Wednesday 8 September 2021 09:55

To: CEO Saolta <ceo.saolta@hse.ie>

cc: I

Subject: Private and Confidential: TAR_010 - Draft Report — Strictly Private and Confidential — not
for circulation

Dear Tony,
Please see the attached correspondence on behalf of the Health Information and Quality Authority.
I would be very grateful for your acknowledgement of receipt of this email and attachments.

Kind regards,
Antoinette

Healthcare

Regulation Directorate

Health Information and Quality Authority
George's Court

George's Lane

Smithfield

Dublin 7

Ph: 01 8147400
Email: gualityandsafety@higa.ie

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

Need information and advice on COVID-19? Go to www.hse.ie/coronavirus
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